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October 31,2013 o
Ms. Maria J. Moncada STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT Co.

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
Maria.Moncada@fpl.com

RE: Docket No. 130225-EQ- Petition for approval of modification to standard interconnection
agreements contained in tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Dear Ms. Moncada:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please state whether FPL has knowledge of any net metered customers with systems
where the manual disconnect switch (MDS) is not mounted adjacent to the meter,

pursuant to Rule 25-6.065(a), F.A.C. and, if so, the number of customers and/or systems
with the MDS not mounted adjacent to the meter

!\)

Please provide the following information, for each of the customers and/or systems where
the MDS is not mounted adjacent to the meter:

The size of the system;

The generation technology the system uses;

Whether the system uses an inverter;

The date(s) the system and the MDS were installed, and whether the customer or
FPL installed the system and the MDS; and

e. The reason the MDS was not mounted adjacent to the meter when the system was

installed, or the reason why the MDS was moved if originally mounted adjacent
to the meter when the system was installed.
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Please state whether FPL took any action to comply with Rule 25-6.065(6)(a), F.A.C.,
with regard to the location of the MDS.

Please state whether FPL believes that any of the systems with the MDS not mounted
adjacent to the meter comply with Rule 25-6.065(6)(a), F.A.C. If so, please state which
systems FPL believes comply with the rule, and why.

Please state whether FPL considered any measures to bring the systems with the MDS
not mounted adjacent to the meter into compliance with the Rule 25-6.065(a), F.A.C. If
so, please explain.

Please state whether FPL believes the proposed modifications to FPL’s Standard
Interconnection Agreement tariffs would prevent future rule conflicts from arising when
new net metered systems are installed, and why.

Please state under what circumstances FPL might still require a MDS be mounted in a
location other than adjacent to the meter if FPL’s proposed modifications and rule waiver
are approved by the Commission and whether FPL has encountered such circumstances
in the past.

Please explain how the decisions to mount the MDS away from the meter were made, and
by whom. For example, did the customer or an on-site engineer determine the location of
the MDS?

Please state whether any agreements exist between customers and FPL that provide that
the MDS be mounted in a location other than adjacent to the meter. If so, please state
what type of agreement exists and provide a copy(ies) of any such agreement for each
customer and/or system.

Please explain how FPL plans to address the existing customers and/or systems where the
MDS is not mounted adjacent to the meter.

Please state whether FPL has any connection requests pending for systems with the MDS
mounted in a location other than adjacent to the meter. If so, please state how many such
connection requests FPL has pending and when FPL learned these systems did not have
the MDS mounted adjacent to the meter.
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Please file the original responses to the requested information with Ms. Ann Cole,
Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida, 32399-0850, either electronically or in hard copy, by Friday, November 15, 2013.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-
6234 or KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us.

Respectfully,

Vo, 4‘_

Kelley F. Corbari
Staff Attorney

KFC/dml

cc: Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffman (Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com)
Office of Commission Clerk






